

Breckenridge Active Living Committee meeting was held on Wednesday, August 14, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. in the Council Chambers.

Members Present: Lori Gefre, Curt Londroche, Reed Johnson, Neil Crocker, Evie Fox, Nick Edner, Kris Karlgaard, Jordan Evenson, Angie Cleveland, Shalyn Reiff, Liz Mattis, Mandy Steinberger, Sara Lansing, Rizzi Heger

Guest: Annabelle Lofberg, Joshua Klein

1. Call to Order

Neil called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM.

2. Approval of Minutes: Kris offered a motion to approve the minutes from the July 10, 2024, meeting. The motion was seconded by Reed and carried unanimously.

3. Twin Town Skatepark Presentation- Phase 2 Committee

Annabelle and Joshua explained to the committee how the current skatepark was fundraised and built (phase 1 of 4). Also explaining how they along with We Care Coalition are currently raising funds to have phase 2 built. Also, they would be having the same company do the building therefore they would warranty the work on the current concrete. The funding need would be approximately \$140,000, with \$35,000 already raised. They showed a video with more explanation to the committee.

They are looking for support from the ALC in any way the members are able. Their committee has the common goals and values as the ALC of wanting active lifestyles for all.

4. PartnerSHIP 4 Health Trail Study

Brian Hiles with Ulteig will be presenting the completed Study for Trail Connections to the City Council on Monday, August 19th.

5. Cycling Without Age- Jake Krohn

Jake is waiting for the application to open to submit the grant.

6. Outdoor Fitness Gym

The committee has decided to wait until the Spring Power of 100 event after reviewing what is required for the September 25 date fast approaching. The sub committee feels that they want to make sure they have the best information when presenting and would be better prepared to do it in the Spring.

The sub-committee consists of Ashley, Sarah, Jordan, Liz, Rizzi, Angie and Shalyn.

7. Other Business

a. Maintenance on Disc Golf

The baskets and poles are rusting and need some paint. Neil stated that the Public Works Department will take care of this.

8. New project- discussion

a. Jefferson Park-sidewalk & playground

No updates currently.

b. Levee path

No updates currently.

c. Ideas from youth

-Lori invited Annabella and Joshua to come to these meetings anytime.

d. Bicycle Friendly Communities

Kris has brought all the bikes out of the impound and will have Lori put on social media for citizens to come and take them. All remaining bikes will be brought in for scrap metal.

e. Other

i. Headwaters Day Committee – Next meeting: August 15th at 9am, City Hall

Lori asked the committee to attend if they are interested in helping.

Other

-Jordan asked if the city was interested helping the Chamber of Commerce hold a “Yard of the Week”. In years past the police department has helped with picking out the winners. Neil stated that there may be staff able to help with this.

-Lori informed the committee that the Headwaters Day committee is having a booth at the Wilkin County Fair and will have room to add some ALC items.

-Curtis asked the committee to let him know if you know of any possible queen candidates or vehicles to use in the parade.

Motion by Kris to adjourn the meeting at 9:32 am. Seconded by Evie and carried unanimously.

The next Active Living Committee Meeting will be Wednesday, September 11th, at 9:00 AM.